Dear Shutesbury residents:

Here are the current data to the best of our knowledge:

Known cases currently isolating: 4
Total known cases with onset in the 2-wk period 8/11/2022 - 8/24/2022: 7

CDC rates community levels in both Franklin and Hampshire counties as low.

If you test positive, please contact us at <a href="mailto:publichealth@shutesbury.org">publichealth@shutesbury.org</a> and include the date of the onset of symptoms, if any, or the date of testing.

Home Covid tests are still available at Town Hall and the library.

The Shutesbury Board of Health